SI Dyffryn Conwy

by **Eirwen Kenrick**Former Member and Past President



The Conwy Valley

SI Dyffryn Conwy's Charter was granted in 1977. The Club was based in Llanrwst, a small market town and community on the A470 road and the River Conwy, in Conwy County Borough, Wales. Llanrwst developed around the wool trade and became known also for the making of harps and clocks.

Today, its main industry is tourism. Notable buildings include almshouses, two 17th-century chapels, and the Parish Church of St Grwst, which holds a stone coffin of Llywelyn the Great.



SI Dyffryn Conwy's Insignia

President's Enamelled Badge of Office

This was appropriately designed to incorporate significant features of the locality. Dyffryn Conwy (Conwy Valley) formed the basis with the River Conwy meandering and carving its way through the lush green valley floor. Situated less than a mile from the edge of Snowdonia, this too was included in the background. The main feature in the foreground is a Golden Eagle, lost to the mountains of Snowdonia in 1850 due to human persecution but currently being reintroduced.